From: Faustner, Emma K

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 12:53 PM

Subject: Licensure and verification forms for residency
Importance: High

Hi everyone,

If you haven’t already received a packet of licensure paperwork from your residency program you
probably will very soon. Part of this will be a form verifying your medical education and expected date of
graduation or a request for a letter stating your dates of attendance. You may also be asked for a
transcript, copy of your MSPE, and a certified copy of your med school diploma.

All licensure and verification paperwork can be sent to the UVM Registrar’s Office, at
LCOMVerify@uvm.edu. Please include any specific instructions provided by your program.

Final transcripts indicating the conferral of the MD degree and copies of the diploma will be available
after graduation.

This is a good time to remind you to check for missing grades in Oasis and contact any extramural
locations to make sure they submit an evaluation to me!

Let me know if you have any questions.

Emma Faustner

Student Services Specialist
Emma.Faustner@med.uvm.edu



https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.uvm.edu%2Fregistrar%2Fmedical-student-licensing-verification-and-credentialing&data=04%7C01%7CStudentCOMServices%40med.uvm.edu%7C85a579e052d44dbac9cc08d8ee1e24bc%7Ced03ff7aba9f420480a6b226316c919d%7C0%7C0%7C637521160537973048%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FptJSUpaoYIE%2FTVcgYYWq1igUQmYVqtGs7yxTe1932A%3D&reserved=0
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